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US ARMY SPACE & MISSILE DEFENSE COMMAND

SMDC-CM-AK, PAULA PARKER

PO BOX 1500

HUNTSVILLE AL  35807-3801

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

0001

6. ISSUED BY

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Questions received on the MERTSS RFP, and the Government's answers, are provided in this Amendment.  Based on the questions received,

 there are some changes to the MERTSS Nominal Requirements (Attachment 3, Section J of the RFP).  These changes are addressed in the

 paragraphs entitled "MERTSS Requirements Questions".
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X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
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 where feasible.)
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SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

MERTSS General Questions:

1. Question:  There is a conflict between page 5 and page 10 regarding CLIN 0002 option exercise.  Page 5, paragraph c. states “OPTION CLIN 0002 will be considered complete based upon the contractor’s certification and operation of the MERTSS at the designated ranges,…”.  Page 10, OPTIONS: states “It is the Government’s intent to exercise only one Subclin under OPTION CLIN 0002.”  Please clarify the Government’s intent.
Answer:   No conflict.  Option CLIN 0002 will be considered complete based upon the contractor’s certification and operation of the MERTSS at the range to be selected by the government.  It is the government’s intent to select only one of the ranges listed in the Subclins of Option CLIN 0002.

2. Question:  Page 35, paragraph d.(3) indicates the funding ceiling is $22M, including all fees.  Does this funding ceiling include both CLINs 0001 and 0002?

Answer:  Yes

3. Question:  Page 5, Definition of Certification, paragraph b., Range Safety/Command Destruct Components:  Please provide a specific document listing criteria for specific ranges.

Answer:  Page 36 of the RFP provides names and phone numbers of the POCs at the various ranges for use in proposal preparation.

4. Question:  Page 17, Section J, List of Attachments:  Attachment Number 2, MERTSS Notional Scenario, is listed as being 223 pages, our count is 215 pages.  Please clarify.

Answer:  The MERTSS Notional Scenario includes:

(1) Diagrams of Representative Trajectory Ground Traces (3 pages)

(2) Test Plots beginning with sec Time of 426 and ending with sec Time 1440.75 (113 pages)

(3) Test Plots beginning with sec Time of 198.5 and ending with sec Time

1440.75 (107 pages)

Please note that other systems may view and print documents differently.  However, according to our system, the MERTSS Notional Scenario is 223 pages.  

MERTSS General Questions (continued):

5. Question:  Page 17, Section J, List of Attachments:  Attachment Number 3, MERTSS Nominal Requirements, is listed as being 6 pages, our count is 5 pages.  Please clarify.

Answer:  The MERTSS Nominal Requirements includes:

Page 1 begins with System Features, General System Specifications, “All

system equipment (less antennas & generators) shall be installed in a

minimum number of separate shelters/vans” and page 6 ends with “The

RSS shall have the capability to generate, transmit, and monitor all

standard IRIG and secure tones.”  Once again, other systems may view and print documents differently.  However, according to our system, the MERTSS Nominal Requirements is 6 pages.

6. Question:  Page 35, paragraph (6)c.:  There is a conflict between the types of aircraft listed here and the C-130 nominal requirement.  Please clarify.

Answer:  The nominal requirement for transportability is a C-130.  Page 35 pertains to the requirements of different bases to handle different types of aircraft.  The C-130 is the most stringent requirement in terms of space available and should be used in the design of the MERTSS.  See attached link for reference on space available: http://www.adtdl.army.mil/cgi-bin/atdl. dll/fm/55-9/toc.htm
7. Question:  Are the resumes considered part of the page count in the technical/management volume?

Answer:  Yes

MERTSS Requirements Questions:

Topic 1:

RFP Top Level Requirement “System Feature” states:

UPS Capability

RFP Top Level Requirement “Nominal Requirement” states:

60 minutes

Question:  Re-evaluation of this Top Level Requirement is requested.  A more practical baseline could be 20-minute UPS capability to bridge transition from failed shore power (Primary) to generator (Backup) or from a primary generator to a backup generator where shore power is not available.  60 minute UPS requirement drives extreme battery quantity and size, weight and volume as well as cost.  Could this requirement be modified to 20 minutes?

Answer:  A forty-five (45) minute UPS capability will be sufficient to meet the requirements for the MERTSS system.  NOTE:  THIS IS A CHANGE TO THE NOMINAL REQUIREMENT.

Topic 2:

RFP Top Level Requirement “System Feature” states:

Maximum Wind Load (Non-operational / Stowed)

RFP Top Level Requirement “Nominal Requirement” states:

> 120mph

Question:  Should the maximum wind load mean up to 120mph rather than greater than (>) 120mph?

Answer:  Maximum wind load should be interpreted as up to 120mph.

Topic 3:

RFP Top Level Requirement “System Feature” states:

If Sea Mobile Deployed

RFP Top Level Requirement “Nominal Requirement” states:

> Sea State 4

Question:  Should the maximum Sea State be up to Sea State 4 rather than greater (>) Sea State 4?

MERTSS Requirements Questions (continued):

Answer:  Maximum Sea State should be interpreted as up to Sea State 4.

Topic 4:

RFP Top Level Requirement “System Feature” states:

Minimum System G/T dB/K @ elevation angle S-band (freq GHz) (>20dB/K @ 5 deg elevation)

RFP Top Level Requirement “Nominal Requirement” states:

Vendor Determined

Question:  Are we meeting the government’s intent in specifying a G/T dB/K of 20 at a frequency of 2300 MHz (i.e., we are assuming this requirement makes use of a “nominal” frequency halfway between the approximate S-band bounds of 2200 MHz to 2400 MHz)?

Answer:  A minimum of 20dB/K @ 5 deg elevation at any specific frequency within the S-Band will satisfy the requirements for the MERTSS system.

Topic 5:

RFP Top Level Requirement “System Feature” states:

The Wideband and Narrowband Receiver/Combiner Sets shall be capable of receiving all standard formats, such as NRZL, RNRZL, and Bi-Phase L

RFP Top Level Requirement “Nominal Requirement” states:

PCM/FM up to 30Mbps (Post-D, 6-Channels)

FQPSK up to 30Mbps (3-Channels)

Pre-D Capability (3-Channels)

Question:  What is the number of telemetry receivers that will require L-Band tuners vs. S-Band tuners?

Answer:  Half of the receiver/combiner sets shall be capable of being tuned to either S-Band or L-Band; the other half shall be S-Band tunable.

MERTSS Requirements Questions (continued):
Topic 6:

RFP Top Level Requirement “System Feature” states:

Remote Operation Capability

RFP Top Level Requirement “Nominal Requirement” states:

Required

Question:  We interpret this to mean deployment and operation at remote locations such as Wake Island, Midway, etc.  Is this true?

Answer:  Yes

There is no change to the proposal due date of 7 Oct 02 as a result of this amendment.  

These questions and answers will also be located on the following website:

http://www.smdc.army.mil/Contracts/BAA/DASG60_00_0005/Q&A.html
